

Cherokee Rose Quilters Guild

Vol.24, Issue 8

www.cherokeerosequiltguild.com

August 2015



2015 Officers

President – Tina Corbitt
Vice-Pres. – Libby Armstrong
Day Secretary – Broach Winsley
Night Secretary – Dori Holt
Treasurer – Loretta Ford

Contents:

Bee News

Birthdays

Community Service

Golden Scissors

Membership

Minutes

Newsletter

President's Letter

Programs

Quilt Show

Saturday Stitch-In

Treasurer's Report

Ways and Means

President's Letter

Hello Quilters,

Well we made it through Christmas in July. Some acquired a new ruler to make placemats and others learned to make an oval the DIY way to achieve the same outcome. Its great when the programs people can think outside the box so more members can participate. You are appreciated. And Quilts and Fixins brought some great Christmas projects to get us started for the holidays. Many found just the right fabric or ruler, sometimes both. You know who I am talking about, HEHE. I bought a panel and fat quarter bundle but I may have to visit Jonesboro to get some matching yardage. Road trip!

Come join us for the daytime class and make some wine glass coasters and Octagon centerpieces. I would like to make the coasters for stocking stuffers. They would make a great gift for my daughter who enjoys a glass of wine. And maybe include a matching centerpiece. We will see. And if you did not get a chance to participate in the "Go tell your story" for the Quilt Alliance or you have another story to tell come to the night meeting. Charlie will be recording the stories and sending them in. We really enjoyed the stories that have already been submitted. Its fun, you should try it.

Don't forget to work on you challenge quilt, its just around the corner.

Have a nice day. Tina Corbitt



Standing Committees For 2015

Historian

Bonnie McLain

Librarian

Broach Winsley

Membership Denise Allee

Joyce Trew

Newsletter

Caryl Knox

Programs

Linda Jones

Annie Kellum

Emma Parker

Linda Herren

Doreen Thornton

Caryl Knox

Jill Stroer

Publicity

Erna Kriigel

Sunshine

Irene Gardner

Telephone

Queen Esther Smith

Ways and Means

Albertha Brown

Emma Parker

Rachel Phaneuf

Membership

Total Paid Members: 64

Day Meeting 7/9/15

Members Present: 24

Visitors: 1

Door Prize Winners: Broach Winsley, Emma Parker, Irene

Gardner

Night Meeting 7/23/15

Members Present: 27

Visitors: 1

Door Prize Winners: Jennie Hollis, Emily Poole, Annie Kellum,

Robin Meyer



August Birthdays:

Paula Miller 8/6
Marilyn Bradley 8/8
Sandra Wilson 8/17
Bonnie McLain 8/26

Bee News

August 20th Bee will be hosted at

Awilda Cruz home:

9303 Parkwood Ave., Douglasville

770.942.2376. Further info

I distributed by email.

If interested in hosting contact:

anniekell@yahoo.com or

I 770-851-1096.



Ad Hoc Committees

Bee Keeper

Annie Kellum

Challenge Quilt

Dori Holt

Community Service

Emily Poole

Diane Johnson

Christmas Party

Loretta Ford Caryl Knox

Rita Perez

Brenda Senn

Dawn King

Dori Holt

GA Quilt Council Liaison

Patti Howell

Golden Scissors

Gail Ford, A.M. Ann Groves, P.M.

Photographer

Charlie Phaneuf

Saturday Stitch-In

Ann Groves Vickie Hecht

Webmaster

Joany Orsi

Challenge Quilt

In the spirit of the movie, Christmas Story,
I DOUBLE DOG DARE all of you to participate in the
Challenge Quilt. The rules are few and easy to let your
imagination run wild. Check the website for details, put
on your thinking cap and have a good time!

September 24, is the deadline.

Dori 404-786-7346.

Community Service



COTE!

Have you seen the TV program, Too Cute? Cherokee Rose, you found cute! The babies who receive your quilts will see frogs, horses, fuzzy monsters, bears, monkeys, mice, and bunnies.

They will be delighted by fish, stars, sunny faces, storks, and happy babies almost as adorable as they are. They will learn flowers, color, softness, texture, lines and circles. Are we preparing future quilters?

As always, the staff at the Birthing Center say, "Thank you very much." So do we.

Emily and Diane



CRQG Program News

Our August 13th day meeting will be a class on making wine glass coasters and octagon centerpieces taught my Annie Kellum and Linda Jones. To make the coasters you will need six- 5" squares of fabric. To make an octagon centerpiece bring a fat quarter of focus fabric, batting, and backing, along with assorted scraps for trims. Please bring your sewing machine and your usual sewing supplies including a small cutting mat and a rotary cutter. We plan to stay and sew until 3PM, so bring lunch

Program Change: The August 27th night program has been changed to videotaping quilters and their quilts. These tapes will be sent to the Quilt Alliance for their website. Please make plans to participate by bringing that special quilt you own and be prepared to tell us briefly the story of the quilt.

Deadlines coming soon:

August 15th is the deadline for ordering the Diamond Rects ruler (\$23) and Sea glass pattern from Pickleweeds. You will receive a 20% discount on the ruler and get the pattern for a discounted price of \$7. The class is on September 10th. If you plan to participate send Denise Allee an email. She needs an estimate of how many students will be sewing that day.

Our last Saturday workshop of the year is September 19th, 9AM-2PM. This is a thread painting workshop taught by Ruth Ann Yax. The cost is \$25. We still have 3 openings in the class. The deadline for paying is the August 27th night meeting.

Treasurer's Report

July 2015

Beginning Balance

\$7,279.35

Disbursements:

\$ 540.87

Deposits:

\$ 318.00

Ending Balance

\$7,056.48

Submitted by Loretta Ford, Treasurer

Ways and Means

Charm packs n' Jelly Roll winner—Dori Holt

Ways and Means is excited about the new item coming in September.

The next long arm quilting raffle will begin at the July day meeting. This quilter is Charlie Phaneuf.

Thanks for your ongoing support.

Sew fully,

Ways and Means



Cherokee Rose Quilters Guild Minutes Day Meeting, July 9,2015

Libby called the meeting to order at 9:30 AM. The minutes were accepted as printed in the newsletter. July birthdays were recognized. Libby recapped the meeting for the day would be the 4 sided placemats with Ramona and Emma presenting the program.

Treasurer - \$7279.35

Programs - Linda Jones reviews upcoming programs. July 23, will be Christmas in July with Quilts N Fixins. August 13, Linda Jones will show us how to make wine glass coasters and Annie Kellum will show us how to make octagon centerpieces. August 27, Charlie will be video taping members' quilts and the stories behind them for the Quilt Alliance. Check the website for complete details and information on programs and workshops. Payment for the Thread Painting workshop on September 19, must be received by the August night meeting.

Newsletter - Make sure articles are submitted by 12:00 noon on Saturday following the night meeting.

Publicity - No Report

Telephone - Calls were made

Historian - No Report

Library - No Report

Sunshine - Jennie Hollis' granddaughter, Heather Howard, was in diabetic shock. Rebecca Bobell, broke her wrist. Bev Mahle is dealing with some health issues. Doreen Thornton's father fell. Irene received a Thank You note from Jane Wilding. Please keep these folks and their families in your thoughts and prayers.

Ways & Means - Five Minute Block DVD's are available to purchase, along with membership pins, and various fabrics/precuts. Paula Miller was the winner of Broach Winsley's quilting talent.

Membership - 24 members and 1 visitor were present. Marilyn Bradley rejoined the guild.

Door prize winners were Broach Winsley, Emma Parker and Irene Gardner.

Golden Scissors - 2 people had signed up.

Bee Keeper - The August Bee will be at Pickleweeds . Be sure to bring your machines and feel welcome to stay all day. Bring your own lunch or there are several places nearby to eat.

Community Service - Emily spoke with some from the birthing center at Wellstar, and they are delighted with the quilts that have been donated. Those receiving the quilts have expressed delight and much gratitude. [Keep up the good work, everyone!]

Christmas Party - The committee has been busy in planning for a great evening.

Georgia Quilt Council - Pattie said there are still openings for the convention at the Charlie Elliot Wildlife center. Check GQC's website for complete information and details.

Photographer - All photos are on the website.

Saturday Stitch In - November 14, 9:00AM - 9:00PM. More information as we get closer.

Challenge Quilt - A "Double Dog Dare" was put to **all** members to participate! Most of all, have fun and let your creative juices flow!

New Business - Bonnie introduced a project of "Dress a girl around the world" for those who would like to participate. Check with Bonnie for complete details. Libby announced that Phyllis Smith would be having a moving sale over the 17th-18th of July.

Old Business - None

Respectfully submitted.

Dori Holt



Cherokee Rose Quilters Guild Minutes Night Meeting, July 23,2015

Tina called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. (After she was able to get everyone to stop shopping from the array of goodies fromQuilts 'N Fixins). July birthdays were recognized and the minutes from the newsletter were approved as printed.

Treasurer - July beginning balance \$7,259.35. Deposits \$318.00. Expenditures \$540.87. Current Balance \$7056.48.

Bee Keeper - It was a light turn out at Pickleweeds. The August Bee will be at Awilda's on Aug 20. If things change it will be at Pickleweeds.

Christmas Party - The committee has a workshop planned for August 1.

Challenge Quilt - As at the day meeting, the infamous "Double Dog Dare You" was presented to the membership to get 100% participation.

Community Service - Emily shared that she spoke with a few of the nurses at the birthing center at Wellstar. The baby quilts have been a huge success and so appreciated by those who have received them. Emily also asked that before applying your binding that you stay stitch about 1/8 inch around the perimeter. This helps stabilize the quilt when it is laundered for the first time.

Georgia Quilt Council - Some openings are still available, but check with GQC website for actual availability and details.

Golden Scissors - Anyone who had a quilt to show was asked to sign in.

Historian - No Report

Librarian - No Report

Membership - 27 members and 1 visitor were present. Door prize winners were Jennie Hollis, Emily Poole, Annie Kellum and Robin Meyer.

Newsletter - Deadline for articles and reports is 12:00 noon on Aug 25. If you are unable to make the deadline, please call Caryl to let her know.

Photographer - Charlie was unavailable, so Dawn Fiest stepped up for the night.

Programs - Linda Jones reviewed upcoming programs. August 13, day meeting will be a sew day. Linda will be teaching how to make octagons place mats, and Annie Kellum will be teaching how to make wine glass/cup coasters. If you are unable to make the day meeting, call Linda Jones & she can get a handout with instructions to you. Check the newsletter for list of suplies. August 27, Charlie will be videotaping members with their favorite quilt and it's story for the Quilt Alliance. September day meeting will also be a sew day using the Diamond Rects ruler for the Sea Grass pattern. August 15, is the deadline to pay for the ruler and pattern and receive a discount on them from Pickleweeds.

Publicity - No Report

Saturday Stitch In - November 14, 9:00AM-9:00PM. Bring your lunch and a covered dish for dinner. A list will be going around at a later date to sign up for the covered dishes. For scheduling purposes, with Hunter Park, Tina asked if members prefer February to April for the first Saturday Stitch In. Most found February favorable.

Sunshine - Bonnie McLain pulled a muscle in her hip. Irene asked if you know of someone who can use some "sunshine" to please let her know.

Telephone - Calls were made.

Ways and Means - A jelly roll with 3 coordinating charm packs was raffled off. Emma reminded members to buy a \$5.00 ticket to have edge to edge quilting up



Continued from Night Minutes July 23, 2015 (pg. 6)

Ways and Means - A jelly roll with 3 coordinating charm packs was raffled off. Emma reminded members to buy a \$5.00 ticket to have edge to edge quilting up to a queen size, done by one of our "longarmers".

R'auction Robin Meyer went over some items for R'auction. Items to bring include cotton fabric, notions, nick-knacks (sewing), books etc. Items should be in good condition. If you wouldn't buy it (because of condition), please don't donate it. Please do not bring double knit polyester. Any magazines brought will be set out for free, but please try to keep them to a minimum. Also, if you have boxes or box tops (approx. 18x24x3, as a guide), please bring those as well. Paula Miller has graciously offered to store the items for R'auction until that day. So, clear out your sewing room to make room for something else! Any questions, please call Robin Meyer.

New Business - Broach discussed the project "Dress A Girl Around The World". She has patterns and information available if you would like to participate. There will be a sewing dates set aside at Pickleweeds for a "workshop" to make these dresses in August. Call Broach 404-625-7870 or Bonnie McLain 609-688-3720 for more info.

Respectfully submitted,

Dori Holt Night Secretary



∂⟨

Golden Scissors July 2015

Day Meeting July 9th —submitted by Gail Ford

My apology, the copy given has been misplaced. Get you next edition.

Night Meeting July 23th—submitted by Ann Groves

Dori Holt,- Donation, Tina Corbett—Donation, Ramona Tucker—Donation, 2 Queens and Table Runner, Jill Stroer— "Daybreak" kingsize, Broach Winsley— 4 Dress-a—Girl Around The World.



The Southeastern Quilt & Textile Museum cordially invites members of Cherokee Rose Quilt Guild to "Quilts across Georgia".

The exhibit will be on display from July 9th thru September 19th.

The Garden Trellis quilt (quilt our guild made) will be displayed.

The Museum is open Thursday-Saturday from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm, but can open other days for group tours.

Call museum at (770) 301-2187 for more information.



Dress-A-Girl-Around-The-World

www.DRESSAGIRLAROUNDTHEWORLD.COM

This is a project of Hope 4 Women, an organization that provides simple pillowcase like dresses for girls around the world. The website has patterns, instructions and tips. They have delivered 300,000 dresses to 81 countries. It takes about a yard of fabric, 15" of elastic, and about an hour to an hour and a half of your time. We have a roll of 144 yards and we have labels to sew on the front of the dresses in an effort to keep predators away from the girls.

Joany is giving us use of Pickleweeds' classroom to make dresses the week of August 17-22. If ladies are planning to come, please sign up for the day/s coming since she only has 8 seats available. Joany will offer a discount on fabric purchased for the dresses. Lastly, a reminder that if anyone is making dresses at home, they can drop them off at the shop anytime during that week in August.

Shortened directions are available on our website. There will be ladies available to help you with the dresses. Bonnie McLain, Broach Winsley, and Terry Tinsley and Jill Stroer will have sergers available for the seams.

Call Broach Winsley 404 625 7870 or Bonnie McLain 609 688 3720 for more info.

Saturday Stitch-In

Coming second
Saturday in November
the 14th

9:00am—9:00pm

Ike Owen's Community

Center @ Hunter Park

Douglasville, Georgia 30134

Covered Dish Dinner @ 5:00pm

Newsletter

Information needed by
August 27th
to be included
In September's Newsletter
carylknox@bellsouth.net

All pictures available on Gallery.